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This addendum is to incorporate the following changes/information to the above referenced solicitation: 
 
Q54. Generically, all objectives stated by this RFP can be achieved using modern 

automation and orchestration engines. Does the creation of specific automation 
workflows to meet uptime, workload mobility, or other requirements of a given 
application contradict section 5.12 if all of them run on the same engine(s)? 
 

A54. No.  As long as the engine is redundant. 
 
Q55. Some applications have been referenced by previous questions, can the 
following be provided?   

(a) A brief list of "representative applications"?  A total of six - two per "tier 
type" of application in use would provide a good basis.  

(b) The quantity of applications that are single-tier, dual-tier, and three-
tier? 

 
A55. (a) A three-tier application stack would have three layers:  web, application, 

database.  Common examples of this stack are a WebLogic (Oracle) 
web/app/database deployment, or a WebSphere (IBM) web/app/database 
deployment.  Those are merely examples, and simple "demo" or 
example/test applications come with those platforms.  Also, LAMP (Linux, 
MySql PhP) is a simpler three-tier stack that is commonly deployed on a 
single machine.  The components could be deployed on multiple machines 
for the purpose of demonstrating mobility.  Other common 
applications/services with multiple machine/guest components and tiers 
are Exchange and Sharepoint. 

 
 (b) Two of each is what we would like to see for POC purposes 
 
 
Q56. Which tools are being leveraged today to provision AIX today? What is this 
process like? 
 
A56. There are no automation tools being used to provision AIX currently, nor is 

there any formal process. 
 
 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
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BY THE SIGNATURE affixed below, this Addendum is hereby incorporated and made a part of the 
above-referenced Solicitation. 
 
APPROVED BY:                 
                                       
   James T. Howard,  Senior Buyer Specialist 
   Purchasing Office, 512-322-6307 
 
 


	James T. Howard,  Senior Buyer Specialist

